
From: Zack Thomas
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Santa Nino #1 SWD lightning strike
Date: Monday, August 10, 2015 10:12:47 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Your welcome.  Sorry I forgot to get this to you guys earlier.  We are planning on submitting the
 same proposal as the tamano 10 #7.  Rob Johnston with R&A Environmental is supposed to send all
 the requested information about the bio remediation today.
 
 
 

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270  
Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252
(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com

 

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 10:06 AM
To: Zack Thomas
Subject: RE: Santa Nino #1 SWD lightning strike
 
Thank you
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
 
From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 9:50 AM
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
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 9:16 AM
To: Zack Thomas
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Santa Nino #1 SWD lightning strike
 
Zack,
 
On June 16th you reported a lightning strike at the Santa Nino #1 SWD.  The OCD has not
 yet received a C-141 for this event.  Please submit one as soon as you can.
 
Thanks,
 
Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
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